From: James I Zoellick

To: James I Zoellick

Cc: Jacobson, Rebecca; Johnson, Cliff; Planning Clerk; Wilson, Mike; Ford, John; dloya@cityofarcata.org; Netra
Khatri

Subject: Re: Approval of City of Arcata Coastal Development Permit for Old Arcata Road Improvement Project

Date: Monday, May 02, 2022 9:46:16 PM

Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments.

Hello again Ms. Jacobson and others,

| have reviewed the staff report for the upcoming 5/5/22 Planning Commission meeting that addresses
the Old Arcata Road Rehabilitation and Pedestrian/Bikeway Improvements Coastal Development Permit
request submitted by the City of Arcata. | know of numerous neighbors who have submitted comments in
support of the project, but they're comments are not part of this public record. | am hoping that the
Planning Commission has received these comments and will take them into consideration with the same
level of seriousness as the letters included in the staff report.

In addition, | would like to point out that there are many duplicate letters opposing the project. Bob
McPherson's letter appears 3 times, and the letters from the Mistwood students, parents and teachers
appear twice. This may have the effect of making it seem like there are more letters in opposition, when in
fact many of the letters are duplicates. | would like to request that you bring this to the attention of the
Planning Commission and request that they not give these opposition letters more weight just because
they show up numerous times.

Thanks for your consideration. | look forward to speaking with you on Thursday night.
Sincerely,

Jim Zoellick
1766 Old Arcata Road
Bayside

On Tue, Apr 26, 2022 at 9:13 AM James I Zoellick <james.zoellick@humboldt.edu> wrote:
Dear Ms. Jacobson and others,

Please find attached my letter urging the Humboldt County Planning Commission to
approve the City of Arcata Coastal Development Permit for the Old Arcata Road
Improvement Project.

Thank you for your consideration.
Jim

Jim Zoellick
1766 Old Arcata Rd.
Bayside, CA 95524
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